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DATE: September 2, 1999 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Repor ’ 
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Servic 

Walter D’Haeseleer, Director of Communi 
RE: Docket No. 990144-TI; Request for approval of pro forma reorganization and 

assignment of license whereby Telco Holdings, :Inca d/b/a Dial & Save (holder of 
ALEC Certificate No. 4699 and IXC Certificate No. 3496) and Long Distance 
Wholesale Club (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3596) will transfer operating authority 
to Excel Operations, Inc. 
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This item was deferred from the August 3 1, 1999, Agenda Conference upon request 
from the company. 

Further, a faxed letter from Ms. Elizabeth Dickerson, Attorney for Excel Operations, 
Inc.. requests that the application be withdrawn without prejudice. Therefore, pursuant to Section 
2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, since the applicant has requested that its application be 
withdrawn, the docket should closed. 
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Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, please close this docket. 
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